From: Takenaka, Gavin K

To: Tao, Alyssa K; Hashimoto, Sara H; Charles, Rosemarie; "Kevan M Kamisato (kevan.m.kamisato@hawaii.gov)";
Lindsey M Mau (lindsey.m.mau@hawaii.gov); Daniel T Kinikini (daniel.t.kinikini@hawaii.gov); Kimberly Kaoh

Subject: Psychological First Aid

Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 1:18:00 AM

Attachments: Psychological First Aid Online PFA Online CE Certificate.pdf

Psychological First Aid Online Course

Free 6.0 CE

Please share with your staff and ask they submit their certificate upon completion for their
personnel file.

Here’s the link:

https://learn.nctsn.org/course/index.php?categoryid=11

Gavin K. Takenaka, Psy.D.
Corrections Health Care Administrator
Department of Public Safety

Phone (808) 587-1250

Fax (808) 587-3378


mailto:gavin.k.takenaka@hawaii.gov
mailto:alyssa.k.tao@hawaii.gov
mailto:sara.h.hashimoto@hawaii.gov
mailto:rosemarie.charles@hawaii.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=63834a9c647342e6a1af101b92fa8f0e-Kamisato, K
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c6d4721f104f49a9a3369b14980f9464-Mau, Lindse
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Kinikini, Daniel T
mailto:kimberly.kaoh@student.chaminade.edu
https://learn.nctsn.org/course/index.php?categoryid=11

PF_A _ ONLINE

CERTIFICATE of ACHIEVEMENT

This is to certify that

Gavin Takenaka

has completed the course

Psychological First Aid Online

November 18, 2020

Credit: 6 CE Earned
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The National Center for Child Traumatic Stress has been approved by NBCC as an Approved Continuing Education Provider, ACEP No. 6647. Programs that do not qualify for
NBCC credit are clearly identified.This program is approved by the National Association of Social Workers (NASW Provider #: 886476741-9781 for 6 continuing education contact
hours. The National Center for Child Traumatic Stress is approved by the American Psychological Association to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. The National
Center for Child Traumatic Stress maintains responsibility for this program and its content. The Semel Institute at UCLA is an accredited provider approved by the Calfornia Board
of Registered Nursing (Provider #: CEP 381). Registered Nurses attending the course may report up to 6 hours of credit as required by the Board of Registered Nursing. For
Physicians: CME Consultants, in association with the Semel Institute at UCLA, approved this educational activity for a maximum of 6.0 AMA PRA category 1 Credit™.
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